From:  Haine, Steven K.

Sent: 9/19/2013 1:00:23 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: schedule set?

Thanks, Laura. I will be working with Larry on it. Ken Bruno was anxious to nail down a date
quickly because his schedule fills up fast.

Steve Haine

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 11:46 AM
To: Haine, Steven K.

Subject: schedule set?

Steve

Do you have the dates yet for your Picarro demo? Sorry you couldn’t reach me — I was off at
training, but I had passed on the dates to the lead guy. I think|Redacted |will now be able
to make sure the schedule gets nailed down with him.

Glad you are going out there!
Regards

Laura

Laura Doll

SB GT&S 0259104
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